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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Wong, Kin <KinWong@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 November, 2019 10:54 AM

To: 'assignments@|kkauto.com’

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com’

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA :07.11.2019 Qur Ref:
GBD 9718)/KW

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

Insured Vehicle GED g718 J
""""""""""" PolcyNumber - | Avopssoomaseions | Adeaunt | a7
5 ” P-olic;;xca;s lllllllll ; $ 750.00 {Alhed World waived $ 0) {Inr;r;:eq;.-t.;-pa;;?ﬁl;ﬁﬂ}
lllll Voluntary Ex{:es;m . - NA ; (No WEIU;I'] |
............. Sum Insured Markat Value with COE & PARF
Make#MOdEj ............ ..l.suzu NHRBEAUHM‘,QNE ..............................................................................................
et ettt b i
Name of Workshop ; ; Accord Auto Service Pte Ltd
e o e
...................... Fersmmcnmact ...................... : | cann
| Esimmedostotrepars || ssaoreo T
{x} """""""""""" p ié5's"é{'i:';-'.i'c"é:'ﬁH;k’é’&'&éEh’é"SF&ﬁ;'Fr'EJHE'C-’J’:'E&E&EEH”QF& from inside to ascertain whether the
o o £ VERIClE s equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)
(%) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
Regards,

Claims Division

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Allied World
Assurance Company Holdings, Ltd or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

e ————

From: Waong, Kin <Kin.Wong®@awac.com> on behalf of Motorsurvey
<Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 4:42 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Motorsurvey

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: AW Ref: NSV1900551_GBD 9718)/KW_______OD survey assignment for GBD

9718) -DOA:07.11.2019

Hi Veron
Please proceed to authorize.

Thank you,

Regards,

Kin Wong (Mr.)

Assistant Claims Manager, Asia-Pacific Claims Group
Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd,

60 Anson Road #08-01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 0854

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong@awac.com

W www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 12:05 PM

To: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AW Ref: NSV1900551_GBD 9718J/KW 0D survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA .
07.11.2019

Dear Kin,
Lump Sum amount $2800 before excess $750

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)



From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 4:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AW Ref: NSV1900551_GBD 9718J/KW 0D survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA : 07.11.2019

Hi Veron

Please proceed to authorize on lump sum basis at $2,717.00, checked item of 5586.00 to be confirmed upon
dismantling again.

Excess of $750 applies.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Regards,

K;/k W% (Mr.)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Ltd.
fio Anson Road z08-01

Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 08g4

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

1\':'1'?: WWW.AWAC.COIm

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 3:00 PM
To: Motorsurvey <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; Wong, Kin <Kin. Wong@awac.com=>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718 - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 9718)/KW

Dear Kin Wong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 9718]
Date of survey: 11/11/2019

Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.

We have Not authorise repair.

Kindly let us have your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 11:10 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 9718J/KW

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S5(408933)

From: Waong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Monday, 11 November, 2019 10:54 AM

To: 'assignments@|kkauto.com’ <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 9718J/KW

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

f" IIIIIIIIIII Insured\f’ehlc!e lllllllllllllllll ; | GBD s?me IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
T Policy Number i Avcpssnalé;;;;;;;“ ......... Eﬁg‘:‘“t A4EBSDZ
Policy Excess | $ ?EEUD (Allied World waived 3 G‘,t (Insured to payETEL‘IG{J}
Voluntary Excess : NA ? (Mo waiuer} IIIIIIII T
— | MarkewamemmcoE&PHRF
llllll Make / Model : lsuzu NHREEAUEAAAIQNE
Mame of erksho; IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII : ﬂcmrdﬂutusewrce erd
| Contact Number E ; 64819517 / 9?4{?09;;“”.““
...................... ;:,E[m;rl;”,;' fore : e
Estimated Cost of repairs $ 5,2&?.;D
Ex%) f’lease take1pr'1.;u.mgra|?hs I;:JIF?ll‘;;ﬁa.r;tr;lil;;dscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the |
insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

3




{x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs

1 3
B R R R R R R AR BB R R AR R T CT T P T T TR PR ET TR TR R LEE EI EEER EEE TR o

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
hereto) and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be
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

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 4:34 PM

To: SUR; 'claims (Accord Auto)’

Subject: GBD 9718J-DOA: 7/11/2019 (ALLIED WORLD OD)
Dear Carin,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBD 9718J on Lump Sum
Repair, (Excess $750/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Veron

Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>
Monday, 11 November 2019 4:13 PM
Veron Chen (LKKAuUto); Motorsurvey
SUR

AW Ref: NSV1900551_GBD 9718J/KW
9718) - DOA:07.11.2019

QD survey assignment for GED

Please proceed to authorize on lump sum basis at $2,717.00, checked item of 5586.00 to be confirmed upon

dismantling again.
Excess of 5750 applies.

Thank you.
Thank you.

Regards,

Kin Wm‘g (Mr.)

Asia-Pacific Claims Group

Allied World Assurance Company, Led.

6o Anson Road =o08-01
Singapore 079914

T: +65 6423 o804

F: +65 6423 0864

E: kin.wong(@awac.com

Wi www.awac.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 Novermnber 2019 3:00 PM
To: Motarsurvey <Motorsurvey @awac.com=; Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718J - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 9718J/KW

Dear Kin Wong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 9718]

Date of survey: 11/11/2019

MNumber of days (estimated) : 6 days

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

From: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 11:10 AM
To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey@awac.com?>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718 - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 97181 /KW

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey

Sent: Monday, 11 November, 2019 10:54 AM

To: 'assignments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 9718J/KW

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

IIIII Insured Vehicle : GBD 9718 J ,
PolcyNumber | : | AVCPSBOOB2661903 | ASSOUM | ueaeny

Palicy Excess 1 s75000 | (Alied Word waived $ 0 (Insured o pay $750.00) |

anuntawmss | o I {Nawawer] ........................................................................................

Sum Insured 2 Market Value withmt; DE&F‘ARF IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII |

N i | - NHREEAUH%MUE ..............................................................................................

I“Name of Workshop A smsenmseesee

Gontact Number | swmissioracosss




Person to Contact : Carin

Estimated Cost of repairs : $5,207.50

(x) Please take phatﬂgraph;"-::}"ihe front windscreen area from inside to ascertain whether the

insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory)

f(x) Please revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs :
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

To: '‘Motorsurvey'; "Wong, Kin (KinWong@awac.com)'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA : 07.11.2019
GBD 9718)/KW

Attachments: MARK EST.pdf; PRELI ADVISED pdf

Dear Kin Wong,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 9718]
Date of survey: 11/11/2019
Mumber of days (estimated) : 6 days

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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 11:10 AM

To: 'Motorsurvey' <Motorsurvey @awac.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

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
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wong, Kin <Kin.Wong@awac.com> On Behalf Of Motorsurvey
Sent: Monday, 11 November, 2019 10:54 AM
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

1

Qur Ref:



Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com' <sur@lkkauto.com:>
" Subject: OD survey assignment for GBD 9718) - DOA : 07.11.2019 Our Ref: GBD 9718J/KW

The above captioned accident refers. Please conduct an "OWN DAMAGE" survey on the following:

PRSP, ! nsumduemme ......................... .............. G EDQHEJ
Policy Number E . AucpssmnazﬁmauaT‘égg%“”t:aaﬁasnz
Policy Exce;; ETEDUG B . {Allied World waived $ 0) [Insurea to pay $750.00) :
Voluntary Exc;;; IIIIIIIIIIIIII : NA ; R S e e
. ' At i
Sum Insured : Market Value with COE & PARF
T = Isuzu NHRBE&UE4MI2015 IIIIIIIIIIIIII
""""""""""" NameofWokshop, | | AccoAwoSevesPell
x| Y
Person to Contact “ 1 C ann IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
Estimated Cost of r;pairs : 552{]?5{]
(x) !=|ea£€'{akeIphc{%&"g"r’é;H‘E'&f{}}_}é’%}'éFiE'G&'HEEEFéEH"EFES'EFEii%"i'ﬁ';iaé"m ascertain whether the
: insured vehicle is equipped with a car camera. (Compulsory) A
(x) Flease revert with your preliminary survey report with photographs
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



VITLS e
i-ll' amm _l Pie Lid Company Registration No, 1996071988
51 LBD AVE [, #02-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : 651 62565561 FAX @ (065 62564315
Your ref: AVCPSB0032661903
Our ref: CS/AWA19019905/Kvf3 Date:11/11/2019

The Motor Claims Department

M/s ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear SirdMadam

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GBD 9718]

We thank you for your instruction on 11/11/2019

Flease be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned

vehicle on_11/11/2019 at the premises of M/s

and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
"Check" Items Amount
Total

Market Value

LTA Reimbursement Value
Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Caonsistent
Repair Cost Ecanomical

Yours faithfully,

Kenneth Kong
Licensed Appraiser

ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTELTD

: 5$5,207.50

: 5$3,395.40

: 535731.50

$ 554,126.90

: 5534,000.00

: 5528,670.00

: 555,330.00




LG BIATEES | Aooond A Servces PIE Lbd - HD
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08112018 1340
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Wai Pmg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please repon correctly the detaks of the accdet 1o speed up 1Ne claims process
< Thig Form must be compheted by the Policvholder andior the Authorised Driver

& Information proviced must be as Truthiul and securale as possible. Any wilfe misrepesaniation or withalding of material facts may abow INEV"BNCE combanes Lo
repudiale policy labdlity

4 The msue and accentance of hie Form by insurance companies 15 not an admssion of pobey bty on e parl of e MSWEN0e companies
& Amy false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation,

& Thue repo wil! be Torwgnded oy The insurese of the GiA Records I'.ln"eperrﬁ'u Cenire eslaplishad by e Genera: Ingurance AsEDoalon of &w‘ﬁ 16 for
archving and thel copies of thés repor will for & fee. be made avasabie upon applicalon Dy misrested paflies

T By e inogement of this repon 1o the iauners. you herety consent 1o The arcyiving of this regon & the cent™e and 10 copes of 1 reporn being Made avalabie
aloresan

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report DE/11/2048 13:40
Date Of Accident 071112019 11:50
Exact Location Of Accldent ANG MO KIQ AVE JEXITCTE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBDST18d
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner OREGAND TRADING PL
Co Reg Mo 2012038B36G
Emeil Address JHOANNE @OREGANDTRADING.COM
Mooile Phone Mo [LOCAL) +65-912T4363
Altemative Phone No OFFICE-G2E454E8
Vehicle Pﬂﬂmlﬂm
Manufacturer 1ISUZU
Wodel NHRESALE4A-2.0 D (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Pleaze state action to be taken

“ehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Wame of Insurance Company ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY, LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Palicy Number ANVCPESBODE2661803
Cover Note Number

Driver

Wame of Driver CHENG YOKE SHIN
MNRIC No E2165435C

Dete Of Bink 1810955

Dccupetion QUTDOOR

Diate Of Driving Fess 1BOSTETE

Driving Experience £1 YEARSE AND 1 MCONTH
Gender WMALE

Wokile Nurmber LOCAL  +E€5-8127 4365
Fex Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Adaress WNOEMAIL




Address BLK 424 YISHUN AVE 11 #12-268€
Postcode TEBD91

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Yehicle

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Genaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidem COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Wae any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? WO

Number of vehicles {including own vehicie)

Invaived in the accident “
Was any body injured in the Accident? NG
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance ¥

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approsched by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claime assislance. o
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reparied 1o the police? WO
If Yes Pleasze siate which Folice Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? N

If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Front vehicle stop, | could not brake in time and collided onto the rear of front vehicle

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Wes there any sudic recorded? MO

Yehicle Registration Mumber SJL15189L :

Vehicle MakeModel'Calour TOYOTA

Detzils Of Properties

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRICFasspor Number

Contacl Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger {Inciuding Driver)

Fage I of 2




SKETCH PLAN Vehicle A: ﬁ'ﬂ’ 4718 0 Vehicle E__;-; T 1819 L

----- - P2, - N
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Ciate of Accident: Time of Accident

Fro pf VLM cpy 5+—=:p ; | Could net brolk T Hopee
— ewllfalo Jd g b --E-Lg M amy ~:1C "f‘?"-al..P V£ hTely |

4P NT NETE

Under General Condition — Conduct of Clalm of the Motor Folicy, you have te decite within 21 days of ocsurrence

or discovery of damage whether or nol to claim under the policy. Plesse check vour policy for mare information

|
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¢ SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

4

o=

Flease report correctly the detsils of the accident to speed up the clgims process
This Form mys: be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authoriged Driver,
Imommation pravided must be 2: fruthful and accurate ag possible Any wilul misrepreseniation o withhalding of material facis
may aliow ingurance companies to repudiate policy liability,
The issue Bnc acceptance of this Form by insurance companies & nol an sdmission of policy lizbility on the part of 1he insurance companies
Any false reportin Folice for i i M.
This rapor will be forwarded by the insurers te the G1& Recards Mangemen: Cenire establised by the General insurance Association of
Srigapore (G1E  lor archiving and that copies of tie repon will for & fee be made svallable upan spplication by inleresies parties.
Ev the loapemen of This repon 1o the ingurers. vou hereby cansent 10 the archiving of this repa at the centre and to copies of the
repon peing mace avaiable alaresaid
Congent under the Personal Date Protection Act (PDFA)
| understend acknowledge agree sno consent that
18] My insurer my warkshop and the General Insurance Associetion of Singepore (“3i4") maviere permitied to collect, use. disclose
andior proces: My personal cate'personal informiation sef cu in this [form] and any ether personat information provided by me or
poesessed by My insurer (collectively the “Personal Information™ and disciose and transfer such Personal Infermation 1o &l meureris)
whe have ingured vehicle(s) imvolved in this sccicent (all insuren s whe have insured vehiclelz ) involved in this accident shall be
collectively refermed to &6 the “Insurers”), the Ineurers’ [gwyers/ew firme the Monetary Suthority of Singepore and any relevant
gavemment agency/euthonity (such az the police), for the purposes) of @

il processing, handling and/or desling w ith my ciaime including the setliement of the claime and any necessary investigetiont relating o

the cleims

(i irvestigating the accicer and'or my claims

(I} carmying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enquiries by me;

W) sdministering my claime (Including the mailing of correspondence, stalements. invoices repone of notices 1o me. which could involve
disclosure of cenain personal date sboul me to bring aboul delivery of the same as well &5 on the exlemal cover of ervelopesimail
packages): andior

iv) complyng with applicable lew in adminetering. processing, hendiing and/or dealing w ith my cleims. (collectively the *“Purposes”)

(k) 8B nsurerig) whe have insured vehiclele) involved in this sccident &nd the Insurers’ lawyersiaw firms, mey/ere permitied o collect,
use, cistiose andlor process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Pumposes: anc
i) my Fersona information mey/can be disclosec by any of the Insurers anoior S8 1o ther third party seTvice providers or apents
fincluding their lawysessfaw firne ). which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or maore of The above Puposes.
e, my Fersona! Information will sisc be collesies ane usec 1o compile ciaime nistory for the purpose of fraue Setention inuestiaation
anc manepemen i present ang &l fture clame I
¢ the Informetion sc collecied under 1) sbove mey be shamet | disciosed:
io 8l incunenas and'or any cther third parties tha: assist in evelusting Mvestigating. somrolling or maneging frawt. regalzions,
law enforcement and govermmen] agencies at reasonably reguired for the pumpases siates o

I for complymg with reaaiments under sny Tepuiatione, l2we or cou orders
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Crener |D Type: Company
Owner |D: 833G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo GBD?718)
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Maov 2019
Vehicle Make: ISUZU

Vehicle Madel: MHRESAUE4AA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine Na.: 41111w1221
Chassis Mo.: JAANHREBSEFT 100070
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Markel Value: $23.258.00
Original Registration Date: 06 Aug 2015
First Registration Date: 06 Aug 2015
Transfer Count: 1]

Actual ARF Paid: $1,163.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: .

PARF Rebate Ameount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date; 05 Aug 2025
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period{Years): 10

QP Paid: $50,002.00
COE Rebate Amount: $28,670.00
Total Rebate Amount: $28,470.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Nov 2019

OK



ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: 6481 9518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 email: claimsia mycarworkshop.com.sg

Vo7 _7i7s iy ESTIMATE

'--l. |.'|'-'- Jll__ |

AWA .4’/57, @ 235?4 Date | 11/11/2019
. Vehicle No ¢ GBD 97181
4554 i At /ﬂ””f Veh MakeModel :  1SUZU NHRSSAUE4A
g i £ ?fﬂ/s YOM ; 2015
/ Chassis No ; JAANHRERSEFT100070
— :‘5&;{ (Z.f( ¢.“?/5 (‘f“?_’ Date of Accident 1 07/11/2019
No| Qty Description Amount §
Cost Price Items:- COST
1| 1 [Cab front panel 5 /Z7 350.00
2 1 Cab front panel ISUZU plalte b A, 80.00
3 1 |Cab front panel NH sticker b e, 14.00
4| 2 |Corner panels RH & LH rmb,m |S 280.00
5 1 |Front grille ' S AZ . 220.00
6| 2 |Wiperarms RH & LH S Fin 76.00
7| 2 |Wipernozzles RH & LH ) S 40,00
8 | 1 |Wiper linkage S S 145.00
9| 1 |Wiper motor assv. S A 240.00
10/ 2 |Headlamps RH & LH SHY, n]  340.00
11| 2 |Signal lamps RH & LH Ay v | 5§ 130.00
12 1 |Front bumper & /el 270.00
13 2 |Front bumper brackets RH & LH cls 2 |8 130.00
14| 1set |[Front windscreen moulding S sle,  160.00
15 1 5 -
16 1 5 5
71 1 $ -
18 1 § T -
19 1 5
200 1 S -
21 1 5
221 1 S
23] 1 h -
24 1 5 -
25| 1 S -
260 1 $ -
27] 1 S -
28 1 5 -
201 1 S -
3 | 5 -
Total Cost Item | § 2.475.00
COST + 10%% b 247.50
Total | § 2,722.50
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ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-11 AMK Autopoint Singapore 568047
Tel: 6481 6518 / 6481 9517 Fax: 6481 9516 email: claimsi@mycarworkshop.com sg

ESTIMATE
AWA Date 11112019
Vehicle No GBD 9718 )
Veh MakeModel - ISUZU NHESSAUE4A
YOM 2015
Chassis No JAANHRESEFT7 100070
Date of Accident : 077112019
No| Ouw Description Amount §
Balance c/f| § 2,722.50
Special Nett Items:- oy
] 1 |Front number plate with holder S % 45.00
2 | 1 Set |Front grille clips S e, 40.00
3 1 |Front windscreen sealant S Ale,  100.00
4 1 |IU bracket 5 s~ 2000
5
Total - SN Item | % 205.00
Labour Charges:-
1 Spray painting on all affected area. 5 1.000.00
5 Labour remove/refix accident damages parts to knock, jack. g 200.00
- cut weld and realign accident affected area. ;
3 To check wiring svstem & hight. $ 50.00
4 To remove & refit front w/screen glass FOC
5 To remove and refit dashboard assy. S 250.00
6 To removerefit cabin interior upholstery, etc $ A 180.00
7 S
Total-L/C | § 2.280.00
Sub-Total| § 5.207.50 ¢
7% GST| § 364.53
Total| § 5.572.03
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ALLIED WORLD ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/AWA19018805/Kvi3s2

LA
60 ANSON ROAD #08-01 (8th FLOOR) _
MAFPLETREE ANSON Date: 27-12-2018
SINGAPORE 079914
Code :  AWA

-

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GED 87184
Policy No. AVCPSBODB2661903 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 750.00
Assign From  WONG KIN Assign Date 11/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU NHRBS (M) c.c 28089
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JAANHRBSEFT100070 Colour WHITE
Odometer 118637 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185R15 X8 WEST LAKE 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15X8 WEST LAKE 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[155 R15 X8 (D) YOKOHAMA 3/3mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R15 X8 (D) YOKOHAMA 3/2 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 07/11/2018 [Inspactian Date 11/11/2018
Survey held at ACCORD AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
10 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK
2AAME AUTO POINT #03-11
SINGAPORE 568047
5a. Remarks
AJTHE MARKET VALUE 1S 5$34,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188607T188R GST Rﬂﬂ. Mo, 19-9807198-R F'age Mo 1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GEBD 9718J
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | £&inere BY [;“}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1({CAB FRONT PANEL (WCP) BENT 350.00 350.00
1|CAB FRONT PAMNEL ISUZU PLATE (WCP) MECESSARY BO.00 B0.00
1|CAB FRONT PANEL NH STICKER (WCP) NECESSARY 14,00 14.00
2|CORNER PANELS RH & LH (WCP) QIS MTG CRACKED 280.00 140,00
1|FRONT GRILLE {WCP) MTG CRACKED 220.00 220.00
2|WIPER ARMS RH & LH (WCP) SERVICEABLE 76.00 -
2|WIPER NOZZLES RH & LH (WCP) SERVICEABLE 40.00 -
1|WIPER LINKAGE (WCP) SERVICEABLE 145.00 -
1|WIPER MOTOR ASSY (WCP) SERVICEABLE 240.00 -
2|HEADLAMPS RH & LH (WCP) MTG CRACKED 340.00 340.00
2|SIGNAL LAMPS RH & LH (WCP) O/S MTG CRACKED 130.00 65.00
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCF) BUCKLED 270.00 270.00
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS RH & LH (WCP) QS BENT 130.00 65.00
1|SET FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING (WCP) NECESSARY 160.00 1680.00
COST PLUS 10% 247 &80 170.40
2.722.50 1,874.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) BENT 45.00 25.00
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 40.00
11U BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
205.00 105.00
LABOUR
SPRAY PAINTING OM ALL AFFECTED AREA. 1,000.00 700.00
LABOUR REMOVE / REFIX ACCIDENT DAMAGES PARTS 800.00 600.00
TO KNOCK, JACK, CUT WELD AND REALIGHN ACCIDENT
AFFECTED AREA
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM & LIGHT. 50.00 20.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT W/SCREEN GLASS, (NPA) |FOC - -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT DASHBOARD ASSY. 250.00 250.00
E?CREMDVE ! REFIT CABIN INTERIOR UPHOLSTERY, NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
2.280.00 1,570.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA18019905/Kviis2
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1 GRAND TOTAL 5,207.50 3.5&9.4!)'

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

LESS EXCESS -750.00
NETT LIABILITY 2,050.00

Report Ref No. CS/AWA19019905/Kvi3s2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Cliant named o the frant page of this Report,




